[DIVISTUDENT] Call for Proposals: Division 1

From: Deeya Mitra

Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2022 11:25 AM

To: DIVISTUDENT@LISTS.APA.ORG

Subject: [DIVISTUDENT] Call for Proposals: Division 1

Dear Division 1 colleagues,

We, Deeya Mitra and Amanda Faherty, would like to introduce ourselves as the Division 1
Program Co-Chairs for APA's 2023 Convention to be held in person in Washington, D.C.

Along with our current President, Clare Mehta, we are sharing the Presidential Theme for
2023's Convention: Using Big Ideas to Unify Psychology. “Big ideas” in psychology may be
ideas that relate to theory building/development, and/ or ideas that promote shifts in
perspectives or approaches to how we think about and/or do psychological science.

Division 1 promotes unity and coherence among psychology’s diverse specialties, the sciences,
and the humanities. Big ideas, much like division 1, have the potential to bring together
psychology’s diverse perspectives and encourage interdisciplinary approaches to current
societal, social, psychological and theoretical challenges.

While we encourage any submission that aligns with Division 1s mission to unify the diverse
subdisciplines of psychology, we especially welcome proposals that highlight new, big ideas
from psychology and beyond that have the potential to unite the subdisciplines of psychology,
and allied fields.

The Call for Proposals is now open. You can click here to submit your proposal and review the
attached flyer for more information. Below are answers to frequently asked questions:

What types of proposals can be submitted?
e For our Divisional Programming, these are the program types: Symposia 2.0, Skill-
building Sessions, Critical Conversations, and Posters. More information on these
program types can be read here: https://convention.apa.org/proposals/division-programs

When is the due date to submit proposals for Divisional Programming?
e The due date is Tuesday, January 10th at 5 p.m. EST

Can | submit a proposal for the Hospitality Suite?
¢ Information on submitting proposals to the Hospitality Suite will be sent out in March
2023.

Is the 2023 conference an in-person, hybrid and/or virtual conference?
e Please tailor your proposal for an in-person presentation.

Are there plans to have information for travel and hotel reservations?
« This information will be shared once we have further details.
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If you have any questions or concerns, please email us at divliconvention@gmail.com

Thank you,
Deeya Mitra and Amanda Faherty

Deeya Mitra, Ph.D.
Assistant Professor
Department of Psychology
Salisbury University

no1 Camden Avenue
Salisbury, MD 21801

USA


mailto:div1convention@gmail.com

